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March 8, 1994

Docket No. 030-29567 Board Notification 94- 05

MEMORANDUM FOR: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
and All Interested Parties

FROM: James Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforcement i

SUBJECT: INFORMATION POTENTIALLY RELEVANT TO LICENSING
BOARD PROCEEDING IN THE MATTER OF CAMEO
DIAGNOSTIC CENTRE, INC. (EA 93-005; 94-035)

In conformance wu.h the Commission's policy on Board

notifications, this memorandum calls attention to a Nuclear
l'

Regulation C7mmission (NRC) Inspector General report entitled

" Alleged Harassment by NRC Region I Staff and Absence of Due

Process with Respect to the Cameo Diagnostic Centre

(CASE NO. 93-72H)" dated February 3, 1994. This report was

redacted by the NRC Inspector General.

V
tmes Lieberman, Director

Of fice of Enforcement
,

'
Enclosure: As Stated

cc: T. Martin, RI
R. Bernero, NMSS
Service List
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In conformance with the Commission's policy on Board
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Process with Respect to the Cameo Diagnostic Centre

(CASE NO. 93-72H)" dated February 3, 1994. This report was

redacted by the NRC Inspector General.

OriginalSigned By
James Ueberman

James Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforcemecit

Enclosure: As Stated

cc: T. Martin, RI
R. Bernero, NMSS
Service List
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